YONKERS, NY 10701-3888
Telephone (914) 377-6030

W BUREAU OF PURCHASING
ONE LARKIN CENTER, 3" Floor

YONKERS

PUBLIC SCHOOLS
COVER SHEET - INVITATION FOR BIDS
SOLICITATION & CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR:

Purchase of Corbin/Russwin Locks, Corbin/Russwin Panic Devices, Norton Door
Closers, Sargent Panic Devices for Yonkers Public Schools; or Yonkers approved

equal.

BID NUMBER: RFB-6949A
OPENING DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2023
TIME: 2:00 PM (PREVAILING TIME)
BOCS APPROVAL DATE:

ASSIGNED BY PURCHASING
CONTRACT NO.:

ASSIGNED BY PURCHASING

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Rev. Steve Lopez, President
Dr. Rosalba Corrado Del Vecchio, Vice President

Mr. Lawrence R. Sykes Mr. Kevin Cacace
Mr. Amjed I Kuri Dr. John Castanaro
Ms. Gail Burns Ms. Rosemarie P. Linton

Ms. Sheila Greenwald
Dr. Edwin Quezada
Superintendent of Schools

BIDDER TO FILL OUT (PLEASE PRINT):

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: Accredited Lack and Door Hardware. Conlpg_ml
ADDRESS: P Secaucws, New Jecsey 0710

(P. O. Boxes are not acceptable).

coNTACT: _VincenT Malroxio TITLE i0ding Administro
PHONE NO.;_ 201 - %65 -5015 FAX: 201~ 865-0030

EMAIL: viatcoxi a® acclocK. com
DATE: L/17/2023
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COMPLETE THIS FORM IN INK BID NO.: RFB-6949A
BYID SCHEDULE OF PRICES — ITEMIZED - SEE SCHEDULE “B”
Ttem Award Class Award []
For furnishing and delivering the specified goods or services, which includes, without limitation
all freight charges, demurrage, insurance, packaging, machinery, tools, labor, services, skill and
other items of whatever nature required to fulfill the obligations under the resultant Contract, the
Bidder agrees to accept in full compensation therefore the amount of the total bid sum of:
TOTAL BID FOR ITEMS 1 TO 36, INCLUSIVE, THE SUM OF:

PLEASE PRINT:
Written in Words: TWO ‘\Uﬂdfﬁd nind\ll SiX ‘H\(}U Somd '('\W(’_

[gugﬂ[e,d gv&n{:’ Nine Dollars ‘H\ir “\,{ ning Cents

Written in Figures: $ ,l.qGJ S’ﬁ . ?:ﬂ

Discount for Prompt Payment: U‘/ﬁ % N:/ P* Days, Net 30.

The Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of all Solicitation Documents and Addenda through and
including Addendum number l (Bidder to insert number of last Addendum received.)

Availability:
Contractor: N/ A

Address of Bidder: \Uo\ PQ’(E\‘S;N'\ P\an\\ Road SQCC\UCU'SJ
New Jecey Q0%

Is this business ayCertified Minority / Women Business Enterprise in New York State?
[]Yes No

Prepared By: ceeed) ly Compan

Title: B;ddigj Adminis trator

Signature: incemt, Malngsta,  Telephone No.: 201-8L5-5015
Fax No.: M/A

{
E-Mail: vinokouia@acclock com pate:{1/(7/2023

BOE Commodities Services Bid Template Rev 03 03 2023 Page 15 of 66



REB-6949A - SCHEDULE “B” — BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

ITEM

ESTIMATED
QUANTITY

(A)

DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES
WRITTEN IN WORDS

(B)

UNIT BID PRICES
DOLLARS/CENTS

©)
TOTAL AMT. BID
DOLLARS/ CENTS
(AXB=C)

255

Part Number CLX3352-NZD-CL6-626
Corbin/Russwin; or Equal

TWG Hum}rg(!l &ighq SIY Dollars
And e,igh'l-s'; Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes |j- No -|:|

Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MER Name: Cotbia  Russwin
Model No: _ CLx 3382 ~NzD-(Lb= (25

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
g- weekS  days ARO

2.3¢.

%0

73,131,06

75

Part Number CLX3351-NZD-CL6-626
Corbin/Russwin; or Equal

Twe \wndred 'Four’cq AN Dollars

And sixw ,eigh'-\' Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes W]+ No <[]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: Corbia Rnssgiﬂ

Model No: _ (4 3385] ~NzD=~CLb 'be

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order;
3 -h !MC&‘SQ days ARO

149, b8

18,726, 0O

24

Part Number CLX3357-NZD-CL6-626
Corbin/Russwin; or Equal

C Dollars
And ix eioht Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes M+ No <[]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: !chiﬂ !g.nssgil\
Model No: X - - -

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
3-b weeXg  days ARO

M9,

b8

5,992.(32

BOE Commodities Services Bid Template Rev 01 07 22

Page 47 of 66




RFB-6949A - SCHEDULE “B” — BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

ITEM

ESTIMATED
QUANTITY

(A)

DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES
WRITTEN IN WORDS

(B)
UNIT BID PRICES
DOLLARS/CENTS

(8]
TOTAL AMT. BID
DOLLARS/ CENTS

(AXB=C)

6

Part Number CLX3372-NZD-CL6-626
Corbin/Russwin; or Equal

toh SiXY Dollars

And g,‘ah Cents.
n {-}, ents

Bid Exact? Yes W_Ll No ]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: Cocbin Q \
Model No: _CLX 23372 - Mzu%;- E !E: EZE
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:

3 -b wgg,ki days ARO

236,

20

\,720. 80

120

Part Number CLX3355-NZD-CL6-626
Corbin/Russwin; or Equal

I!o_hmdmd_{?o@_ni&e__ Dollars
And S‘i'zd_s,‘ g,ishj Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes |Z|- No -|:|
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: hi Q i
Model No: - -

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
2-b wegRs  days ARO

Z49.

L3

19401, 66

72

Part Number C/R 1070-114-A01-6-626
Corbin/Russwin; or Equal

'FO U(JN Nine Dollars
And : 'F e Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes ]+ No <[]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: .(’.0(‘\)1‘1'\ RU&Sw{f\
Model No: 10 =4 - -h"

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
3-h wephs days ARO

49.

05

3,631 b0

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: ACCted A‘E.é Lcc,k ana Daor L\'%l‘dwafe Com()m\Y
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RFB-6949A - SCHEDULE “B” — BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

ITEM

ESTEMATED
QUANTITY

(A)

DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES
WRITTEN IN WORDS

(B)
UNIT BID PRICES

©

TOTAL AMT. BID

DOLLARS/CENTS | DOLLARS/

CENTS

(AXB=C)

30

Part Number C/R 3070-178-626 Corbin/Russwin; or
Equal

FOUH'\' e, Dollars
And ' five Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes Iﬁ No [ |

Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: Q,rb'm Rusmiﬂ

Model No: 20670 ~V18 - b2 b

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
3-b weeks  days ARO

H39.

65 |71,

50

1100

ne reshricled

Keywuqs

Part Number 8000-626-MK LFIC Corbin/Russwin
Cores Factory Keyed with three keys each core; or
Equal

Fou rdy ‘Fi\l& Dollars
And "£ifvy Ffive Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes [V ]+ No+[]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: ( :Qf'big\ RQSSLJ ]
ModelNo: _ 4000 - 2.6~ DEKM
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:

days ARO

Ys,

g5 | 50,105, 00

20

Part Number 689F03 Corbin Door Closers DC6200
Series 6210 x 689 Non-Hold Open Arm; or Equal

Gnﬂ l\undfﬁ(\ ﬂ‘P‘H Eig_l'l‘l' Dollars

And_n in(’j’*ll five Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes m- No -I:l

Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name: ) 1N
Model No: 689F03

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
3*!2 wep S days ARO

168.

¢ |3,\H. 00

"LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: Agggﬁi{tﬁ,ﬂ M and Voor Hardwafe Compomy
X

BOE Commodities Services Bid Template Rev 01 07 22
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RFB-6949A - SCHEDULE “B :~ BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

ITEM

ESTIMATED
QUANTITY

(A)

DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES
WRITTEN IN WORDS

(B)
UNIT BID PRICES
DOLLARS/CENTS

©

TOTAL AMT. BID

DOLLARS/

CENTS

(AXB=0O)

10,

20

Part Number UNI7500H x 689 x Parallel Arm Norton
Door Closers; or Equal

ﬂ‘\l" ep. \\Uﬂdl‘@d 'FOU(‘ 'L\l ane Dollars

And -F\.C-\-.f J Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes Iﬁ- No+[ ]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MTFR Name: NO(' '\'Of\
Model No: UNI7500H - 639

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
26 weekS days ARO

34l.

50

b,830.

0o

11,

10

Part Number 12-16-43-60-ETL-32D Sargent Panic
Devices 80 Series; or Equal

Onb '“\OUSN\A 'FOUI‘{N' S Dollars

And g ix{wi; Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes |z|- No -D
Vendor shall state the make and madel they are bidding:

MFR Name: SQ(‘Q E,n+

Modei No: 12-Th=43 Y50 - HCBRIZF- ETL-32D

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
“b W days ARO

| 046

LO

|O,46b.

00

12.

25

Part Number 12-43-60-NB8713F-ETL-32D Sargent
Panic Devices 80 Series; or Equal

Ong H\ousgnd iuo h;ﬂ!fe.d 'RM“! Dollars

And Cents,

Bid Exact? Yes d No -I:l

Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: Sargent
Model No: |2.-43 -H)-%%g N3E~ ETL-37Y)
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:

2,- uggh S days ARO

|, 240.

00

31,000.

060
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Page 50 of 66




RFB-6949A - SCHEDULE “B :— BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

ITEM

(A)
ESTIMATED
QUANTITY

DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES
WRITTEN IN WORDS

(B)
UNIT BID PRICES

DOLLARS/

CENTS

©

TOTAL AMT. BID

DOLLARS/ CENTS
{AXB=C)

13.

10

Part Number ED5200-M52-M110-CL-N955ET-626
Corbin Russwin Panic Devises ED5000 Series; or
Equal

Nine_hundce) thicty nine

And twealy :

Dollars
Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes Iﬂ No <]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: ol'bm W
l“ﬁgi i [{0-NIS5ET-630

Model No: BD ')_005-
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
~b days ARO

939.

20

9,392,

00

14,

10

Part Number ED547(GB-M52-M110-CL6-N935ET-
626 Corbin Russwin Panic Devices ED5000 Series; or
Equal

line :'Ih;msgn_d J(wa ‘\undfgcl ‘}\\iﬁoQCDollarS

And e ish{- Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes M No[_]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name:

Ax&hﬁmin
Model No: EDRUTO

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
~b weels  days ARO

1,231,

08

12,310.

20

15.

6

00gs
NOT
TNCWPE
COST OF

(R1070
Must BE

ORDERED
SEPARNTE.

Part Number Sargent LC-8204-CENJ-32D Store
room Function Lockset with C/R CR1070-114-A07-6-
626, 1070 Series, LFIC Mortise Cylinder Shell; or
Equal

Four hundred thirteen

And _ '\'wenh

Bid Exact? Yes il No [ ]

Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFEFR Name: _&x p_n+

Model No: - - -

MY Dollars
Cents.

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
- days ARO

Y13,

0

274

20
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RFB-6949A - SCHEDULE “B :— BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

(A) (B) (89}
ITEM | ESTIMATED | DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES | UNIT BID PRICES | TOTAL AMT. BID
QUANTITY WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS/CENTS | DOLLARS/ CENTS
(AXB=C)
16. 35 Part Number Part Number Sargent L.C-8238-CENJ-
DGES NOT | 32D Intruder Function Lockset with C/R CR1070-
114-A07-6-626, 1070 Series, LFIC Mortise Cylinder
AR [SEE Shell; or Equal
C0s1 O ¥ Fﬁbf “\ut\d Eﬁ '{:\H\l +W0 Dollars L\ 52 0 5 \5)%21 . 15
(R\DT0, And we Cents, .
u\] St BE Bid Exact? Yes @- No+[ ]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
OROERED |
MFR Name: Sar en*
SEPARATE | Model No: L( - %2,3§ CEMY =320
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
R-b weeks  days ARO
17. 6 Part Number Sargent LC-8216-CENJ-32D Public
(JOES NOT | Toilet Function Lockset with C/R CR1070-114-A07-
™ CLUDE %—SIZI:], 1070 Series, LFIC Mortise Cylinder Shell; or
(Ot OF 2. 130
Foue hundred £3’£k¥ fwo Dollars 2.
C'RwTOJ MusT And Five, Cents. Ll52~ 0 5 2’
E ORDERED
6 Bid Exact? Yes m- No °I:]
SEPARP‘T E | Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name: r e_n'\'
Model No: | C -821h ~CENT - 320
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
- ¢ days ARO
18. 12 Part Number Sargent LC-8237-CENJ-32D
POES NOT Classroom Function Lockset with C/R CR1070-114-
A07-6-626, 1070 Series, LFIC Mortise Cylinder
[I'[‘:U-lg)é Shell; or Equal
ST
s And {'we_n‘\-\l[ Cents. .
MUST BE Bid Exact? Yes V]» No <[]
OROE?\EO Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
SEPARAT | | MFR Name: __Sgeqent

Model No: L( -2231_1 CENT =321

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
"b we P KS days ARO

LEGAL NaME oF BiDER: Aceredited Lock and Door Har@,mlfe 3099\1 Co
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RFB-6949A - SCHEDULE “B :— BID SCHEPULE OF PRICES

(A) B) ©€)
ITEM | ESTIMATED DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES UNIT BID PRICES | TOTAL AMT. BID
QUANTITY WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS/CENTS | DOLLARS/ CENTS
(AXB=C)
19. 6 Part Number Corbin/Russwin Mortise Deadlocks —
4100 Series DL4113 — N4 Keyway 5 pin, “O-Bitting”
5 DIM x 626; or Equal
s N ov { }ne hnnﬁ[ﬂd S .Iki}f ang Dollars
And eishty Fiw Cents. ‘ [9 ‘ . 85 (}7 \ » lo
AVALLABLE. I :
Bid Exact? Yes @ No+[]
FOR TH'IS » | Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
ONLY MFR Name: %gbig R.;gl“uin
L PI_U Model No: _ QL4113 ~N4-£2L
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
- days ARO
10. 6 Part Number Corbin/Russwin Mortise Deadlocks —
4100 Series DL4117 — N7 Keyway 5 pin, “O-Bitting”

--ﬂ X 626; or Equal

%‘:1“‘““""33.3?4’;*‘-@?\.“5 e | b1, 85 | G710

Bid Exact? Yes m- No -D
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: _ﬂarbin Ru&swin

Model No:

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
3 -b ﬂgg,k S days ARO

| 4100 Series DL4122 — N11 Keyway 5 pin, “O-Bitting”
X 626; or Equal

\ (iﬂg h;m&rgd %:SEL! Si¥ Dollars
And + lr*\-il Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes m- No |:|
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

21. \ 6 Part Number Corbin/Russwin Mortise Deadlocks —

186.131 | L2182

MFR Name:
Model No:

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
days ARO

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: Accredited Lock and Door Hardwere Suﬂ:\y C ompauny
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REB-6949A - SCHEDULE “B :— BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

ITEM

ESTIMATED
QUANTITY

(A)

DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES
WRITTEN IN WORDS

(B)
UNIT BID PRICES

DOLLARS/CENTS

©
TOTAL AMT. BID
DOLLARS/ CENTS
(AXB=C)

22,

100

Part Number MEDECO ORIGINAL KEY BLANKS
#KYB326900-BCU-99; or Equal

FO pl Dollars

And Seye g}# Seven Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes |I|- No -D
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MEFR Name: __Mede-co
Model No: KYE)'%?.G‘IO%'EC.U-

Lead Time Availability after receipt of orde:
- days ARO

Y.[77

477,100

23,

100

Part Number MEDECOQO ORIGINAL KEY BLANKS
#KYB326900-BCD-99; or Equal

FUU" Dollars
And se.uerﬂ}l seden Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes [V]+ No <[ ]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: _ﬁgdp_ro

Model No: 0~ -

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
3~ days ARO

477./00

24,

100

Part Number MEDECO ORIGINAL KEY BLANKS
#KYB326900-BCJ-99; or Equal

F(\(H" Dollars

And __ Ceve g&a[ cRven Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes m- No -D .
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: ___N{edeco

Model No:_KNR.= 32640 -BEI =17 —

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
- S days ARO

47700

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: fycredited Lock _and Ueor

BOE Commodities Services Bid Template Rev 01 07 22
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RFB-6949A - SCHEDULE “B :— BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

(A) (B} «©
ITEM | ESTIMATED DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES UNIT BID PRICES | TOTAL AMT. BID
QUANTITY WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS/CENTS ;| DOLLARS/ CENTS
(AXB=C)

25, 1 Part Number Corbin/Russwin # PK-1070 Key

Pinning Kit; or Equal

Si i Dollars
And Si¥ Cents.
¥

Bid Exact? Yes [V]* No+[ | 69‘4 EO bq ‘ [70

Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: ocbi R \

Model No: - [;;‘7(5 S

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:

- days ARO

26. 2 Part Number ILCO — Compound 2 - Key Stamper;

or Equal

_E@,j_h@geé Dollars

And Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes [V]+ No +[_]

Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: I.IC,Q

Model No:

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:

days ARO

27. 4 Part Number Corbin/Russwin Key Gage #CT21; or

Equal

Twcn’m o Dollars
And J ni(\QaL\! Live Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes m- No <[]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: £0in By sSwin

Model No: fo 3F2TT{ C.T-ZI)

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
- days ARQ

21

15

gl

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: _Pccredi

BOE Commodities Services Bid Template Rev 01 07 22
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RFB-6949A - SCHEDULE “B :— BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

ITEM

ESTIMATED
QUANTITY

(A)

DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES
WRITTEN IN WORDS

(B)
UNIT BID PRICES
DOLLARS/CENTS

©

TOTAL AMT. BID

DOLLARS/

CENTS

(AXB=C)

28.

4

Part Number Corbin/Russwin Key Gage #22; or
Equal

Dollars
And ninely £iye Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes IZI- Noo[ ]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: _{ orbin_Rugswin
Model No: H}HEIS 7 ( CI'22 )

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
3- L weelks days ARO

AP

15

37.

30

20,

50

Part Number Corbin/Russwin Tail Piece Kit #
631F248; or Equal

FN?. Dollars
And _ﬂ)ﬂ}l five Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes [V]» No «[_]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: 1N

i
Model No: 621F24%

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
n days ARO

35

241,

50

30.

Part Number Corbin/Russwin Brass Follower .509
#073F992; or Equal
'\
TWU\LI one Dollars
And ‘a ine-\\’r Piye Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes m- No -D
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: _ (aebin Russwin
ModelNo: (713972

Lgad Time Availability after receipt of order:
3- weeks days ARO

21

5

(31

110

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: A('cred'n"td LO(L\‘ Sdglo\y Campany

BOE Commodities Services Bid Template Rev 01 07 22
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RFB-6949A - SCHEDULE “B :— BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

A) (B) ©
ITEM | ESTIMATED DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES UNIT BID PRICES | TOTAL AMT. BID
QUANTITY WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS/CENTS | DOLLARS/ CENTS
(AXB=C)
31. 6 Part Number Corbin/Russwin Brass Follower .552
#073F982; or Equal
J!Et\ X Dallars
And_gp, en'kl[ Liw Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes IZ]- No -|:[ 26 . 75 \ ‘70. SO

Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MER Name: _ { ;grb'.n Resswin .

Model No: 013992

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
31, weekss days ARO

32, 1 - Part Number Blue Key Punch #BP201C70 for
Corbin/Russwin; or Equal

W@MD@HMS
o b5 | L. (95

Bid Exact? Yes - No -|:|
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: Pro -Lsk
Model No: RP20AC16

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:

3-b weeKs days ARO
33. 200 ea. (1400 | Part Number Corbin/Russwin Original Key Blanks 5
total) Pin Length, Plain Bow, in the following Keyways N2,
N3, N4, N6, N7, N11, N12; or Equal
O ne . Dollars
And i ts,
-\'wenh,l siX Cents \. 26 ‘,751.‘.00

Bid Exact? Yes [V]+ No <[]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: Cor\)‘ R i
mm:/____ Modet 1321:6 X;? - Suﬁs%ﬁ l- 0
\J

NZJNL‘J d.(" Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
i:é weells, days ARO

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: &gd&ed Iock cmd Dgor Hor()wlrg Cﬂmpﬁ‘\y
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RFB-6949 - SCHEDULE “B :— BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

(A) (B) ©)
ITEM | ESTIMATED DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES DNIT BID PRICES | TOTAL AMT. BID
QUANTITY WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS/CENTS | DOLLARS/ CENTS
(AXB=C)
34. 200 ea. (1200 | Part Number Corbin/Russwin Original Key Blanks 6
total) Pin Length, Plain Bow, in the following Keyways
N16,N17, N21, N23, H1, L4; or Equal
On?. Dollars
And -hge_nh Siy Cents.
! \ 2% \ ) 512. 60
Bid Exact? Yes [V]+ No <[ ] .
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
Speds
P &' V\ MFR Name: Corbin Russwin
eywoy [ ModeTNo™ XX ~ hPIN=10
ex: Nlp-bPIN-
No Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
\6 days ARO
35, 1 Part Number PRO-LOK #INJIG-KJ Cylindrical
Lockset Installation Kit; or Equal
F rgm_f\_7 Dollars
And Sixty tive, Cents. 65
L) 07
Bid Exact? Yes [V]* No-[_] Hor. bb L\
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name: __Pco =Lk,
Model No: INTIG-KT
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
% 3-b weeks days ARO
36. 100 Part Number Key Extractors # HPC-EZ-2; or Equal

Theee
Lfeen

Bid Exact? Yes [V]+ No [ ]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MER Name: ( acbin Russuia

Model No: £7-2
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Lead Time Availability afier feceipt of order:

% weeks days ARO
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TOTAL BID - ITEMS 1 to 36, INCLUSIVE

PLEASE PRINT thovsand  Five hwored seveﬂ{'] ning, Jollors -H\HT nne,
WRITTEN IN WORDS: !un h,,m;gg) ﬂine\:‘ X Dollars Cents Ccnd's

WRITTEN IN FIGURES: ﬂ ?—q b 3 57q . ?)q

sooere T heeredited Lack and Door Hoadwae | qupany

ADDRESS: b 4 Secov QW _\ Jex
07034

PREPAREDBY: Vinceat Mo osia

TITLE: P_)iddinj Administrortor

TELEPHONE NO. : (2-0\ - 365" 50 \ 5
CELL NO.: N / A

EMAIL: V('\Q‘\TO\X iO\@ QCC‘.OCK.COM

DATE: H!l—,!zo'),%
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